From: I
To: Case Administration; Boston Alternative Energy Facility

Subject: RE: Boston Alternative Energy Facility - Adequacy of Consultation
Date: 25 March 2021 11:17:15

Sir/Madam

Thank you for email below.

| can confirm that Norfolk County Council does not wish to raise any concerns/issues with the
consultation arrangement to date undertaken by the applicant.

Kind regards

MRTPI
Principal Planner
Community and Environmental Services
Telephone:_
The Strategic Planning Team is working remotely in response to COVID-19 health
advice. The team will be available by phone, email and Teams.

Please leave a voicemail if we are unable to answer your call and a member of the team
will get back to you.
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